IFB 21-UT-011
Addendum One

CITY OF RIO RANCHO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
PURCHASING DIVISION
3200 Civic Center Circle NE – Suite 300
Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87144
Telephone: (505) 891-5064
Fax: (505) 891-5762
ADDENDUM ONE (1)
IFB-21-UT-011
INSTALLATION OF NEW SANITARY SEWER FORCE
MAIN LIFT STATION 15 TO WILLOW CREEK ROAD
November 24, 2020
Addendum One (1) forms part of the contract documents and modifies them in the manner set
forth below.
ATTENTION CONTRACTORS
 Questions and Answers
Questions and Answers:
1. Question: Will American Made Material be required for this project?
Answer: No, American made materials are not required for this project.
2. Question: Will Ductile Iron Fittings require P401 lining?
Answer: Yes.
3. Question: Is the use of Zebron Polyurethane Coating on the approved products Listing for
coating inside the CARV Vaults?
Answer: Yes per Specification 09 96 56 product that the material meets the
indicated requirements and is equivalent or better in the following properties:
a.
Minimum and maximum recoat times
b.
Minimum and maximum cure time for immersion
c.
Abrasion resistance per ASTM D4060 using CS17 Wheel
d.
Maximum and minimum dry film thickness per coat
e.
Compatibility with other coatings
f.
Suitability for the intended service
g.
Resistance to chemical attack
h.
Temperature limitations during application and in service
i.
Type and quality of recommended undercoats and topcoats
j.
Ease of application
k.
Ease of repairing damaged areas
l.
Stability of colors
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4. Question: There is an 18" plug valve listed at STA 11+79.41 that is not included in any
connection to existing bid item. Can a bid item be added for this valve or can you advise if
this will be incidental to the bid item #10- 18" HDPE open cut force main?
Answer: The 18” plug valves are included in Bid Items 12 and 13.
5. Question: I found ~ 250 LF of 18" HDPE in open cut areas and ~4350 LF of 18" for HDD
areas on the plans. Can you review and revise the bid schedule quantities as needed?
Answer: Quantities do not need to be adjusted. Some open cut length are
included in Bid Items 12 and 13.
6. Question: I would like a clarification of item # 7 under Wastewater General Notes on sheet
G-003 of the plans regarding pulling a mandrel. We have never had to pull a mandrel
through a fused HDPE line (one reason is that you cannot pull through a plug valve and
another is that you cannot pull through the lip left on the inside of the pipe by the fusing
process). Please let me know that this note does not apply to this project.
Answer: Note # 7 under Wastewater General Notes on sheet G-003 does not
apply to the HDPE pipe.

As provided on page 59 of the Bid Documents, Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of
Addendum One (1). All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain
unchanged.

